From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: 9(2)(g)(i)

Subject: FW: Mount Messenger Wildlife Act Authority 65458-FAU variation application
Date: Friday, 10 September 2021 8:36:55 am

Attachments: image001.png

Hi[P@@ for 94669-FAU there is only the one e-mail. Was with | #@@® previous advisor
asking for his opinion. Basically was an extension of time for attaching transmitters and no
problems with that. | took that approach to the context meeting. Other correspondence was by

phone rather than e-mails.

From: 9(2)(g)(ii) v
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 9:16 am

\

To 92)(9)(i)
Subject: RE: Mount Messenger Wildlife Act Authority 65458-FAU variation applisitﬁ;\o

i 9(2)(9) @
Hi @

Happy for you to take this one - there doesn’t appear to be any c%g{@n ctivity other than

date and personnel. Q

One thought - does the current Authority require them to sMpmit a report by 30 June each year?
If not, | think it would be good to put that condition int o we can keep an eye on what the
kiwi population is doing here before/during/after@@ry tion.

Cheers Os\

9(2)(9)

(i) @
From: ‘ 2JNY(i
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 9848 am

To: 9(2)(a)(i) @
Subject: FW: Mount Me Qr Wildlife Act Authority 65458-FAU variation application

Importance: High 0

Hi @@ Ioobke a simple extending period of monitoring to reflect late start of highway. |
ca% it if you see no reason to agree to extension. Presumably there is an end date to
onitoring?

Céé 22)(0)
\ (ii)

% 2. Variation activity description. Please provide a brief summary paragraph (100 words or
less) here: The variation is required to extend the Mount Messenger Alliance Mount
Messenger kiwi tracking programme to reflect the longer pre-construction period now
required for the Project. An administrative change of the Authority Holder’s address and
contact person is also required to reflect the change in Lead Ecologist over the last three
years, as well as location of the Lead Ecologist and most relevant project personnel.
Variation also required to add additional Authorised Personnel to reflect Project personnel
changes over the three year period since the Authority was issued. Would you like to
change or add Authorised Personnel for your Current Authority? Yes No, go to next



guestion. Please provide full name of the personnel. Add:_

accredited kiwi practitioner;| 9@@ " — jccredited kiwi practitioner; | 9@
—accredited chick practitioner, trainee adult practitioner under 922)
— trainee practitioner under 9(2)(@) . Attach a copy of

your proposal to this form and label it Attachment B1. See Authorisations and Special
Conditions for your information. 2. Are you requesting to vary the term? Yes, provide
details in 2.1 No, go to next question. 2.1. Reason for the term request? The Project’s
preconstruction monitoring phase has been extended to reflect the later construction
start date. The kiwi require continued monitoring to ensure any population changes or
changes in individual kiwi territories are accounted for and understood, in order to
minimise construction impacts on any kiwi within the project’s footprint. The construpi (J
consenting date may be expected by 30 May 2022, we therefore request term exten\ﬁ\
until this date Q
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[ J
Subject: Mount Messenger Wildlife Act Authority@ AU variation application

From: [ SR

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 5:00 pm
To: permissions <permissions@doc.govt.nz>
Cc:

Importance: High

Kia ora, O&
Z,

I’'m writing to apply for a variation @At Messenger Bypass kiwi Wildlife Act Authority (WAA)
65458-FAU, due to the e><tende(ia -Construction period of the Project.

re
Please find attached our v i@ pplication for minor changes to 65458-FAU being:

e Request for an exte of the term of the Authority;
e Administrative es — contact person and address; and,
e Addition A@ised Personnel to be added to the Authority; [IINS@IGIMINN and
9@ @™\ accredited kiwi practitioners; 9(2)(@) - accredited kiwi chick
handl@ currently adult trainee practitioner; 9(2)(@) - currently a trainee

p;é@mer. 9@ continues to be involved in the kiwi work and trains
gists including 2@@ | and| 9@
P ote that this variation will be crucial to the Project’s monitoring programme, which

fits North Island brown kiwi as:

% e We know how the kiwi population in the area is doing can monitor changes (territory
movement, kiwi behaviour via transmitter signal code, incubating periods, feeding
periods, check up on individual bird health during transmitter changes); and,

e Eggs are able to be contributed to the Kiwi’s for Kiwi programme, allowing the genetic
diversity and future generations of the Mount Messenger kiwi to continue where
otherwise there is very low recruitment.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you need anything more,
Nga Mihi


mailto:permissions@doc.govt.nz

Lead Ecologist
Mt Messen ger Alliance

v EEE

-]

O
o
&
s&O
O
>
X
G\\
Q/Os\
{6‘
6@
\}Q
Q/b
S

Q:b



From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki
New Zealand Transport Agency

Date: Monday, 23 August 2021 4:41:39 pm

Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png

Ah okay — yes did see he sent that through.

Thanks — had a lovely break! And now, lockdown!

&

From: 9(2)(g)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 3:50 pm v
To 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DO(‘.6 9
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency &

Kia ora RO <Q

Welcome back! It looks like this one has been approved by 2@@) The y@&would have been to send
the applicant which | believe ®@@ may have done? K

On a side note, please be aware that this Authority (and the co@catlons around it) are likely to be
subject to OIA 1305 which is | believe is being co- ordmatedob as well.

Nga mihi, s{\\g
9(0)(i) O

Community Ranger

9@2)(a) \Q
Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Ofﬂce&

PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc @
5 O
From: 69(2)(9)(")

Sent: Moncﬁb August 2021 3:43 pm
9(2)(9)i)

S&@E: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

&
2;| 9(2)(@)

(i

(-]

Hope all is good with you in lockdown. Your email below came in while | was on leave and I'm still in
catch up mode. Did this one get sorted, or are you still waiting on [*@@ approval?

Thanks
9(2)(9)

(i
From: 9(2)(@)(i)

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:25 pm
To: 9(2)(9)(ii)



Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii)
Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia ora 9(2)(9)(ii)

A Task Assignment DOC-6677039 that was originally assigned to [9@@M (now 3@@M is nearing
completion.

accompanying Approval Letter DOC-6742249 for Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency (related

Are you please able to assist with [9@@@) consideration of the following Authority DOC-6738926 and &
monitored kiwi) that have been prepared for the Decision Maker as a result of this Task AsagnmenvgJ

The following memo (just signed by 2@@@ \ith a recommended that the Wildlife Authdg
was prepared to inform the Decision Maker’s decision on this application.

For context, 2@ a5 asked to lead the process and make a recommendation to the Deci
\égranted

Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency - DOC-6743752

If 8@@G) 3pproval is forthcoming, could you please: Q

1. Arrange for the Decision Maker to sign and date the Nrity and have it witnessed and sign
the approval letter %

2. Send an email to| 2@@@ " \ith the sign @ssed authority and the signed approval
letter attached.

Please let me know if you or [9@@ have any unns or if #@@ would like a Context Meeting set up
with the assigned resources for additional c@xt prior to making his decision or to assign any further
tasks if needed.

Nga mihi,

9RO 6
Community Ranger

DDII9R@ O

Ngamotu / New uth DOC Office
PO Box 462, N ymouth 4340,

o

>
\Z

>

doc

m: 9(2)(g)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:01 pm
To: [ 9@©@G) 7 J 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

: 92
Kia ora ((3‘(9)

9@@ has agreed and signed the Memo — it has been uploaded as a new revision in the link below.


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6738926
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6742249
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6743752
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6743752

Kind regards,

9(2)(g)(ii)

Kaiawhina
PAto| 9@ | — Director, Partnerships & Engagement
Support Officer to|  9(2)(@)(i) — Operations Manager
Department of Conservation — Te Papa Atawhai

9(2)(a)

From: Q@@ 9(2)(@)(i) é

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 11:04 am
To: 9(2)(g)(i) < 9(2)(g)(i)
Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii) 9O <« 9(2)(g)(ii) 9@)(9?@

Subject: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC E 9 [94669-

FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia ora 9@\ 60

As discussed, please find linked below the Memo for your consideratj t provides a
recommendations back to the Director for a decision to be mage c@a Kotaki New Zealand Transport
Agency’s request to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458- FAU

The Decision section of the Memo copied belowO

P

Recommended Action or Next Ste We Decision Maker:

Agree to recommended that th 0131on Maker approve the granting of a Wildlife Authority to
Waka Kotahi New Zealan T@ ort Agency subject to the standard authorisation document
i :} b

and the special condition elow:

Agree / Disagree 0

P

Signed’%v) %@ Operations Manager for New Plymouth

X-nents: The following Authority DOC-6738926 and accompanying Approval Letter DOC-
2249 have been prepared for the Decision Maker to consider.

If you can respond to this email with an indication on whether or not you agree, | can arrange for your
electronic signature to be included in this Memo. Once the memo has been updated with your
recommendation and signature, the Decision Maker can be informed of your recommendation and can
proceed with making his decision for the pre-prepared Authority linked above. If you respond
recommending that you agree, | will forward your response to 2@

Please let me know if you have any questions.


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
DDI; 9@
Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc

(-]

&

v

From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:36 am

To: Context Meetings; | @M
Cc: 9(2)(9)(i) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Q
e

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellin&
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(a)(ii)

Hi 9@ 9(2)(0)
(i

As advised, can you please lead this process and provide r endations back to the Director for a

decision to be made. | have declined this meeting for [2@I&i

L]
Please let me know when you need a meeting wit%sﬂ\b discuss the outcome.
Thanks

9(2)(9) O
(i @

————— Original Appointment----- Q

From: Context Meetings <Context %eet'h_sgs@doc.govt.np
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 10,

To: Context Meetings;| 9€ 9(2)()(i) 9(2)(9)(ii)

Subject: Context meetin% 9-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

When: Thursday, 1 Jul 11:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.

Where: I\/Iicrosofa eardMeeting

Purpose: De%i@Maker will lead the team process for the following permissions application.
PI%@/ the relevant application and identify any Critical Issues to bring to the meeting.

P@de ensure to arrange meeting rooms amongst yourselves where required.

Please forward this calendar invitation to other team members as required.

ITeam members [Task
IAssignment

Permission [Title IApplication [Summary Decision
No. Maker

The application is from
New Zealand Transport
Agency, seeking
permission to vary a
Wildlife Act Authority 9(2)(q)ii) ;
(65458-FAU). The Wildife, Community | 6677039

Permissions
Advisor —[9)(@)
New @

04669-FAU[e2IaNd



mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz
mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039

fAgency expired so this variation Azs/?gr;ga_l 9(2)(9)
application is being (ii)
treated as a new

application. |

'9(2)(g) -
ransport 16677013 |act Authority has been (i Fanger

Permission Ref: 94669-FAU

To: 9@ 35 Operations Director HWT

&

From: | 9@@6 35 DDG Operations v

Date: 25™ June 2021 Q
[ J
Task Assignment: Process Variation Request from: New Zealand Tr@l
Agency

The Court of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the PauaMAC5 T u@e had
ramifications for the types of authorisations delegates of the Director-emsral of Conservation
(DG) can grant under section 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953:

1. An application for authorisation under section 5:@nly be considered if the
activity is “catch alive” or “kill”. Lesser interfi h as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can only be authorised if tl;e r as part of “catch alive or kill”.

2. Authorising “catch alive or kill” envisages sqm @g inherently intentional. It cannot
be used to facilitate or “cover” in case of ntal action. An example of accidental
killing is hitting a bird with your car. al killing would be where an area is
bulldozed knowing lizards will be pre ven though salvage has been undertaken.
Accidental cannot be authorised; @dental can.

3. The judgments also confir \@he purpose of the Act (essentially to protect wildlife
and control game). This megan®that an activity authorised under section 53 must
promote the wider pur f the Act. Purely anthropocentric activities with no benefit to
wildlife would be u gto meet the purpose of the Act as there is no element of

protection. Q
. . )

For more informati he impacts of the PauaMACs5 case, refer to the Factsheet for Decision
Makers DOC-61

Var

n Application to Existing Wildlife Act Authority

The De ent has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-
F Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being treated
application.

e applicant is applying to extend the term to reflect a later construction date and update
authorised personnel and updating contact details. The authorised activities that need the term
extending are:

a. Activity:
i. To Catch
ii. To handle

. L. ii.  To attach transmitters
Authorised activity

(including the b. Species



https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013

species, any approved
quantities and
collection methods).

(Schedule 2, clause 2)

North Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
mantelli)

Quantity
ii.

d. Method

C.

Up to 15 pairs

All captures will be made by suitably
accredited handlers

The Land
(Schedule 2, clause 2)

Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypass
Project

%

Personnel authorised
to undertake the
Authorised Activity

(Schedule 2, clause 3)

a. 9(2)(2)

Term

(Schedule 2, clause 4)6

Q
\so{nmencing on and including 18 April 2018 and
L ending on and including 17 April 2021

2

The Authority Holders address in New Zealand is:
24 Bridge Street

Authori er’s - "
addres otices amilton 324
(Schgdul, clause 8) New Zealand
Phone: 9@
s @ Email: 92)(@)
()
4

F
Te%uzﬁority for agreeing fees sits with PPL Director to ensure a consistent approach across

o

Purpose

To make a decision on the application.

Quantity:

ountry. Where the fee setting is consistent with the Price Book, place-based decision
ers can incorporate this into their decision.

e A decision or other appropriate closure of the application
e Written rationale for decision
e Permissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, database)

Quality:



Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is considered
e Ensure a robust decision-making process following best practice
o Ensure appropriate interaction and communication with the applicant
o Use team process and follow the defined ‘Type 1’ process steps
o Ensure final decision is appropriately shared
e Assess and escalate critical issues
e Learn how to shorten the cycle time

Resources

Permissions Advisor — 9(2)(g)(ii)

Community Ranger -

Technical Advisor — 9(2)(9)(iD) é
Link to Application: DOC-6677013 v

o)

Additional Resources: &

Permissions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664 @
Court of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally privileged] &

Supreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6096829 [legally privile&do

Timeframe Q
Within 20 working days of acceptance of Task Assignmen\hdﬂ s instance, the 20 working
days will commence from 29 June 2021. . fb

N\
N
O‘\


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: 9(2)(g)(ii)

Cc: 9)()()  9(2)(9)(i)

Subject: Approved Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency
Date: Friday, 13 August 2021 4:46:36 pm

Attachments: Wildlife Act - Correspondence - Approval Letter - [94669-FAU] - DOC-6742249.pdf

Wildlife Act Authorisation NOT ON public conservation land - [94669-FAU] - DOC-6738926.doc

image001.jpg
Kia ora,
Please see attached signed documentation from|  °@@® L @

Note | have left the authorisation letter as a word document as it looked like you we?
going to check the numbered bullet points (highlighted yellow). Please ensure thi,i
PDF when sending out. O

%@ _ can you please upload the signed authorisation to docCM as | wave

access to. @

Ngaa mihi,
«O

9(2)(g)(i)

Ranger, Regional Operations Support - Hauraki Wai atc@nakl region
Ph: 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz
—— s\\(’


https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.doc.govt.nz%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C1040a0ef48cf479b966708d95e15165c%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637644267959674980%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=k2HWB5p4Ad9Xl8zLcGFqRBS8UeJgGuzJX4ifU0brS5c%3D&reserved=0

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: 9(2)(9)(ii)

Cc: 9(2)(g)(it)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki
New Zealand Transport Agency

Date: Monday, 9 August 2021 9:53:50 am

Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png

Thanks g(f.).\(g)

I will now save this email to the Permissions record to capture the time spent considering Task

Assignment DOC-6677039. (}o
O

Estimated V
time req’d Q
. en to
. - to Timeframe | Date
No. | Task description Accountability ete task
complete | (date due) | complete
task inutes)

(minutes) @
N 4

15 min O\ - Lead —

each estimated at

%
\\Q\ Ii:r:ii:sions
(s

° (.J\ time captured
K\ below (point
(S\ ;
Technical

Q?/ Advisor -

Prepare for )

1 . All reso 1/07/2021 | 1/07/2021 | estimated at
Context Meeting 20 min

L Advisor — all

Ranger —

6é Community
N

< estimated at
0 20 min

b Ranger
e Community

(Casual) -

%6 estimated 20
\@ min

o D)
Q\‘/ 30 min Lead —
b each estimated 30
min
Technical
Advisor

estimated at

30 min
Attend Context .
2 - All resources 1/07/2021 | 1/07/2021 | Community
Meeting Ranger -

estimated 30




min

Ranger
Community
(Casual) -

estimated 30
min

X
’

Phone call re: kiwi

120 min Community
Community Ranger -
3 Prepare memo 6/08/2021 .
Ranger estimated 180
min
5 min Communit
4 Seek Lead’s Community Range
recommendation Ranger est'a 10
° |
Provide 10/min Q%d -
5 ) Lead estimated at
recommendation 10 min
~
10 min s‘ \) Community
Q\ Ranger -
Community \ estimated 10
Ranger min

6 6/08/2021
egg collection Ranger . (.J\ /08/ Ranger
Community K\ Community
(Casual) & (Casual) -
O estimated 10
min
Vi
. . . v - Permissions
y Permwsmn Advisor Perr.nlss% 6/08/2021 | Advisor — 285
input Adws( min
S
Nga mihi, Q
9(2)(g)(ii) 0

Community R b
DDI: 9(2)%;?
Ngamot Plymouth DOC Office
PC@NeW Plymouth 4340,
doc

<

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 8:14 am
To:| Q@) | < 9(2)(9)(ii)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039

[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia ora )@
(i)



Other than time spent in the context meeting (where | was more an observer) and reading through the
concession Special conditions for the variation re: my call to you re kiwi egg collection, possibly 1hr spent
in total.

Regards,

00
From: (SRS SO

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 1:26 pm
To: [ RO
O O X_
Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 (J
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Thanks 2@ . Q
O

| have entered this in the table below and will save this to the Permissions record on%a/e areply

from- and- @

Nga mihi, &O
Community Ranger \
oo [S@@ )

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office

PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340, ° (J\
doc KK\
O

From:
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021
To: S
Subject: RE: Re: Memo form the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Wg( i New Zealand Transport Agency

cheers

Hi @@ | SEQabout 20 minutes on preparation and 30 minutes on context meeting =50 minutes

s Friday, 6 August 2021 12:41 pm

Subject: FW: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia or- and -

FYI, this application has been sent to the Director for a decision following the Lead’s recommendation
for the Wildlife Authority to be approved.



Can you please respond to this email confirming the time spent on this application, for time recording

purposes. Please feel free to just provide a total time for your involvement or utilise the table below for
specific tasks.

No.

Task description

Accountability

Estimated
time req’d
to
complete
task
(minutes)

Timeframe
(date due)

Date
complete

Time taken to
complete task
(minutes)

Prepare for
Context Meeting

All resources

15 min
each

1/07/2021&
N
N

/)

!
&

>

Lead —

estimated?‘

10 mi

Pe@smns

isor

echnical
Advisor -
estimated at
20 min

Community
Ranger —
estimated at
20 min

Ranger
Community
(Casual)

Attend t

>

All resources

1/07/2021

1/07/2021

Lead —
estimated 30
min
Permissions
Advisor

Technical
Advisor
estimated at
30 min

Community
Ranger -
estimated 30
min

Ranger
Community
(Casual)

Prepare memo

Community
Ranger

120 min

6/08/2021

Community
Ranger -
estimated 180
min

5 min

Community

A



4 Seek Lead’s Community Ranger —
recommendation Ranger estimated 10
min
Provide 10 min Lead -
i
5 ) Lead estimated at
recommendation 10 min
6
7
7
Function Time (minutes) Date complete OQ
[ J
Capture Unknown &
Summary Unknown ,b
Understand Unknown &@
Assign Unknown xo
Pre-application advice* Unknown N
B\

Nga mihi,

9(2)(g)(ii)
Community Ranger
pDI:[ 9@
Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc K
QQJ
From: 9@ 6

Sent: Friday, @ust 2021 12:25 pm
To: 9(0)(i)
C n < 9)(0)(i)
s

ia orag(z)(g)(ii)

2
S

9@ <

9(2)(g)(ii)

E: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039

c:
Ubie g
q[® -FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

A Task Assignment DOC-6677039 that was originally assigned to 2@@) (now #@@0) is nearing

completion.

Are you please able to assist with [#@@) consideration of the following Authority DOC-6738926 and
accompanying Approval Letter DOC-6742249 for Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency (related to
monitored kiwi) that have been prepared for the Decision Maker as a result of this Task Assignment?



https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6738926
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6742249

For context, 2@ \as asked to lead the process and make a recommendation to the Decision Maker.
The following memo (just signed by 2@@@ ith a recommended that the Wildlife Authority be granted)
was prepared to inform the Decision Maker’s decision on this application.

Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] - Waka
Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency - DOC-6743752

If2@@) approval is forthcoming, could you please:

1. Arrange for the Decision Maker to sign and date the authority and have it witnessed and sign
the approval letter éﬁ
2. Send an email to|  #@@@ 1 \ith the signed/witnessed authority and the signed approvv
letter attached.

Please let me know if you or 9@ have any questions or if[#@@ would like a Context set up
with the assigned resources for addltlonal context prior to maklng his decision or to as y further

tasks if needed

Nga mihi, &@

9(2)(g)(ii)
Community Ranger \Q
DDI:| 9@ \

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office '\
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340, o (J

s{&\

O
From: 9(2)(g)(ii) Qe
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:01 pm&
To: [ 9@ < 9(2)(g)(ii)
Subject: RE: Re: Memo toin r@e Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki ealand Transport Agency

sorsBBE | O
Kia ora (ﬁ?\(g)

9()(9)(i) hasa@ and signed the Memo — it has been uploaded as a new revision in the link below.

Kind r
||)
whina
A to| 9@)@)i) | — Director, Partnerships & Engagement
Support Officer to| 9@ — Operations Manager
Department of Conservation — Te Papa Atawhai
027 275 3554
From: 2@@G@ 9(2)(9)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 11:04 am
To: 9(2)(q) i) 4 9(2)(g)(ii)


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6743752
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6743752

Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii) < 9(2)(g)(ii) () < 9(2)(g)(i) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-
FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia ora 9(2)(9)(ii)

As discussed, please find linked below the Memo for your consideration that provides a
recommendations back to the Director for a decision to be made on Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport
Agency’s request to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-FAU). &

Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] -
Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency - DOC-6743752 Q

The Decision section of the Memo copied below: ’\O
Recommended Action or Next Steps for the Decision Maker: %

risation document

Agree to recommended that the Decision Maker approve the granting of life Authority to
Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency subject to the stand &

and the special conditions listed below:

Agree / Disagree \

Signed by MO Operations Man &&\Iew Plymouth

Comments: The following Authority DO%& 926 and accompanying Approval Letter DOC-
6742249 have been prepared for the% Maker to consider.

electronic signature to be in in this Memo. Once the memo has been updated with your
recommendation and si the Decision Maker can be informed of your recommendation and can
proceed with making Qi S|on for the pre-prepared Authority linked above. If you respond
recommending t ou agree, | will forward your response to 2@

Please let n&v if you have any questions.
% 9)(ii)
ommunity Ranger

DDIf 9@
Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc

If you can respond to this enEH n indication on whether or not you agree, | can arrange for your


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

To: Context Meetings; [ 9()(@)() 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Cc: 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi 9@ 9(2)(g)
(i

As advised, can you please lead this process and provide recommendations back to the Director for &
decision to be made. | have declined this meeting for |22 C

(a)(ii)

Thanks O
ki ’g\

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz> &

Please let me know when you need a meeting with [%@) to discuss the outcome. Q E

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 10:15 am
To: Context Meetings; 9(2)(9)(i) 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(9)(ii)

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Ag Q
When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) A ellington.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting %

Purpose: Decision Maker will lead the team process f&\ llowing permissions application.
Please review the relevant application and |deny Critical Issues to bring to the meeting.

Please ensure to arrange meeting roor@st yourselves where required.

Please forward this calendar invitatj(to ther team members as required.

N

Permission [Title Appli@ Summary Decision [Team members [Task
No. Q Maker IAssignment
‘b‘ The application is from
6 New Zealand Transport Permissions
Agen;y,.seeking Advisor — @)@
ﬁ& permission to vary a (ii)
\Wildlife Act Authority 9(2)(q)(ii .
94669-F rar'gg‘irt D0 (65458-FAU). The Wildlife o %g?gr:ru_”'ty DOC-6677039
@ Agency 6677013 |Act Authority has been rechnical
\ expired so this variation Advisor — 9@
@ application is being i
treated as a new
application.

Permission Ref: 94669-FAU

To: 9@@) 35 Operations Director HWT

From: | 9@@@ | 35 DDG Operations

th


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

Date: 25 June 2021

Task Assignment: Process Variation Request from: New Zealand Transport
Agency

The Court of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the PauaMAC35 Inc. case had
ramifications for the types of authorisations delegates of the Director-General of Conservation
(DG) can grant under section 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953:

1. An application for authorisation under section 53 can only be considered if the
activity is “catch alive” or “kill”. Lesser interferences such as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can only be authorised if they occur as part of “catch alive or kill”. &

2. Authorising “catch alive or kill” envisages something inherently intentional. It c?
be used to facilitate or “cover” in case of an accidental action. An example of accident
killing is hitting a bird with your car. Incidental killing would be where an are iQ
bulldozed knowing lizards will be present even though salvage has been u@en.
Accidental cannot be authorised; incidental can.

X
3. The judgments also confirmed the purpose of the Act (essenti ,bprotect wildlife
and control game). This means that an activity authorised under g&tdn 53 must
promote the wider purpose of the Act. Purely anthropocentric, ities with no benefit to
wildlife would be unlikely to meet the purpose of the Act as& is no element of

protection. Q

For more information on the impacts of the PauaMAC5 ca¥g, reYer to the Factsheet for Decision
Makers DOC-6103585. o

Variation Application to Exi t'\@,\/\fildlife Act Authority

The Department has received a request fro o vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-
FAU). The Wildlife Act Authority has been d so this variation application is being treated
as a new application. @

The applicant is applying to exten \&rm to reflect a later construction date and update
authorised personnel and updatjng ®entact details. The authorised activities that need the term
extending are:

6. a. Activity:
OQ i.  To Catch
b i.  Tohandle
. L. ii. ~ To attach transmitters
C orised activity _
®‘ ncluding the b. Species
\@ Zﬁzﬁgst; ea sn z}ilril g proved i.  North Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
e collection methods). mantelli)
2, (Schedule 2, clause 2) c. Quantity
i.  Upto 15 pairs
d. Method
ii.  All captures will be made by suitably
accredited handlers
The Land Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypass
(Schedule 2, clause 2) Project
3 5@




Personnel authorised
to undertake the
Authorised Activity

(Schedule 2, clause 3)

b. 9(2)(a)

O

Term

(Schedule 2, clause 4)

[ J
Commencing on and including 18 A ‘5'18 and
ending on and including 17 April

Authority Holder’s
address for notices

(Schedule 2, clause 8)

The Authority Holders addresﬁl ew Zealand is:
24 Bridge Street s\o
Hamilton 3240

New Zealand

Fees

the country. Where the fee setting is co
makers can incorporate this into the\

The authority for agreeing fees sits with PPIQector to ensure a consistent approach across

nt with the Price Book, place-based decision
sion.

appropriate closure of the application

Purpose &
To make a decision on the, p@ ion.
Quantity: 6
e A decision or %
e Written ration®N# for decision
e Permissi
Quality:
o [

rocessing complete (e.g. paperwork, database)

the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is considered

\E ure a robust decision-making process following best practice
nsure appropriate interaction and communication with the applicant
e Use team process and follow the defined “Type 1’ process steps
e Ensure final decision is appropriately shared

e Assess and escalate critical issues

e Learn how to shorten the cycle time

Resources
Permissions Advisor —
Community Ranger -
Technical Advisor —

9(2)(g)(ii)
9(2)(a)(ii)

Link to Application: DOC-6677013


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013

Additional Resources:

Permissions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664
Court of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally privileged]
Supreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6096829 [legally privileged]

Timeframe
Within 20 working days of acceptance of Task Assignment. In this instance, the 20 working

days will commence from 29 June 2021.



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki
New Zealand Transport Agency

Date: Friday, 6 August 2021 3:53:00 pm

Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

Thanks 2@(@
From; JNAEIOUIE ST &

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 3:41 pm

To SO < SO0 v

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677Q39
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency O
[ ]

i R A
| spent 4:45 min on this one &6

From: AEOW SO <O

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 1:26 pm Q
To:[ @O T S S@E@O T N\

cc d@m < swEw

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in r M o Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[ ]
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport A

Thanks 320 Os\

| have entered this in the table below ve this to the Permissions record once | have a reply

from E@X@) and°@@ &
Nga mihi, é
I &
Community Ranger 0

DDI:

Ngamotu / Ne uth DOC Office

PO Box 462% lymouth 4340,

doc

&

From: (SO SECOO

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:48 pm

To: [[EQE@OT TE@@OTT

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Hi- | spent about 20 minutes on preparation and 30 minutes on context meeting =50 minutes

cheers-



From: 9@@@H 9(2)(9)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:41 pm
To: 9(2)(9)(ii) < 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(9)(ii) < 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(9)(ii)

Subject: FW: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assighnment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

~ 92 92
Kia ora ((3\(9) and ((i?\(g)

X

FYI, this application has been sent to the Director for a decision following the Lead’s recommendation (J
for the Wildlife Authority to be approved.

Can you please respond to this email confirming the time spent on this application, for time@ng
purposes. Please feel free to just provide a total time for your involvement or utilise th% elow for

specific tasks. ,b
O\
Estimated Q
time req’'d &
- R Timefram& Qe Time taken to
No. | Task description Accountability \c complete task
complete | (date LQ omplete (minutes)
task
(minutes) ) \

L N

-

15min 4 Lead —

) |
eac \ estimated at
O}KK 10 min

Permissions
Q?/ Advisor Nil |
& didn’t attend
K Technical
b ‘ Advisor -
repare for
1 P . @gesources 1/07/2021 | 1/07/2021 | estimated at
Context Meeting )
Q\ 20 min

0 Community

6 Ranger —
@ estimated at

cj 20 min
% Ranger

\ Community

Q\@ (Casual)

( 30 min Lead —
each estimated 30
min

Permissions
Advisor nilio
didn’t attend

Technical

Advisor
Attend Context .
2 All resources 1/07/2021 | 1/07/2021 | estimated at




Meeting )
30 min
Community
Ranger -
estimated 30
min

Ranger
Community
(Casual)

120 min Community (

Community Ranger -
3 Prepare memo 6/08/2021 :
Ranger estimated MO

min Q
N
unity

5 min K

4 Seek Lead’s Community &?agnger—
recommendation Ranger ,z>estimated 10
@ min
Provide

10 min O Lead —
5 Lead

. &\ estimated at
recommendation Q
<\

[P
; o
7 x N
AC)‘

Function Time (W Date complete
Capture Unkno&‘

Summary 4 U@&Nn

Understand known

Assign 0 Unknown
Q

Pre-application é'ce* Unknown

6@

Nga g,

@g)(ii)
mmunity Ranger
DDI: 9(2)(a)

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc

10 min

]

From: 9@



Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:25 pm

To: 0@ < 9(2)(g)(ii)

Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii) <4 9(2)(9)(ii) 9@ < 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039
[94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia ora 9(2)(9)(ii)

A Task Assignment DOC-6677039 that was originally assigned to 2@@ (now #@@0) is nearing
completion. &
Are you please able to assist with #@@W consideration of the following Authority DOC-6738926 a?SJ
accompanying Approval Letter DOC-6742249 for Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency (relate§l to

{eht

monitored kiwi) that have been prepared for the Decision Maker as a result of this Task AssiEE ?

[ ]
For context, 2@ a5 asked to lead the process and make a recommendation to the ion Maker.
The following memo (just signed by 2@@@@ \ith a recommended that the Wildlife ity be granted)
was prepared to inform the Decision Maker’s decision on this application.

Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DO@&9 [94669-FAU] - Waka

Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency - DOC-6743752 Q
If 8@ 3pproval is forthcoming, could you please: \
° %
1. Arrange for the Decision Maker to sign and @uthority and have it witnessed and sign
the approval letter &/
2. Send an email to| 2@@@ — ith th@e witnessed authority and the signed approval
letter attached.

Please let me know if you or [9@)@) havﬁ@questions or if #@@ would like a Context Meeting set up
with the assigned resources for additio&}
tasks if needed.

Nga mihi, Qb
9(2)(9)(i) 0
Community Rangb
DDI: 9(2)(aQ/
Ngamotu @/ Plymouth DOC Office
PO Bo ew Plymouth 4340,

e

ontext prior to making his decision or to assign any further

Q2
From: 9(2)(g)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 12:01 pm
To: [ 9@©@G) 1 J 9(2)(g)(ii)

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

From: [ 2@@@ 1 4 9(2)(g)(ii) ;
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 11:04 am Q

To: 9(2)(g) (i) < 9(2)(g)(i)
Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii) < 9(2)(a)(ii) 92 < 9(2)(g) (i) @(Q)(")

Subject: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignmen®6677039 [94669-
FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency

Kia ora 2@ QK

As discussed, please find linked below the Memo for your congid®ation that provides a
recommendations back to the Director for a decision to be n Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport

Agency’s request to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (GSAQ\

The Decision section of the Memo co@ow:

Recommended Action or Ne s for the Decision Maker:

Agree to recommended t@e Decision Maker approve the granting of a Wildlife Authority to
Waka Kotahi New Ze ransport Agency subject to the standard authorisation document
and the special congit¥srts listed below:
Agree / Dis

g
@ég by %)@ Operations Manager for New Plymouth

!v Comments: The following Authority DOC-6738926 and accompanying Approval Letter DOC-
6742249 have been prepared for the Decision Maker to consider.

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
_____ Original Appointment----- ’ OQ

From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz> &
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:36 am

To: Context Meetings; IIIS@E)M 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii) éb

Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency 9
When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland ihgton.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi 9@ 9(2)(0) . r&
(i) \

As advised, can you please lead this process and ?éﬁéﬂcommendations back to the Director for a
decision to be made. | have declined this meetin G

Please let me know when you need a meeting@g(z) to discuss the outcome.

(i)
Thanks @

40 N

----- Original Appointment----- g}

From: Context Meetings <C eetings@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2% .15 am

To: Context Meetings; 2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(q)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Context Ngeet™ - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

When: Thursda ly 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.

Where: Mic @Teams Meeting

Purp @cision Maker will lead the team process for the following permissions application.
%P@de review the relevant application and identify any Critical Issues to bring to the meeting.

Please ensure to arrange meeting rooms amongst yourselves where required.

Please forward this calendar invitation to other team members as required.

Permission [Title IApplication [Summary Decision [Team members [Task
No. Maker IAssighment

The application is from
New Zealand Transport Permissions

Agency, seeking Advisor — @)@
(iiy



mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz
mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz

New pe‘rm.ission tovary a Liddell
) Wildlife Act Authority 9(2)(q)ii) i
94669—FAU%$§£“%W - (65458-FAU). The Wildlife Eg?r:r“_”'ty DOC-6677039
A encp 6677013 |Act Authority has been Tecﬁnical
gency expired so this variation Advisor — 92)(@)
application is being (i)
treated as a new
application.
Permission Ref: 94669-FAU
To: 9@@G 35 Operations Director HWT ?SJ
From: | 9@@@ = 35 DDG Operations Q
) - O
Date: 25 June 2021 &

Task Assignment: Process Variation Request from: New Zealag nsport
Agency

The Court of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the PauaMA ¢. case had
ramifications for the types of authorisations delegates of the Dir *General of Conservation
(DG) can grant under section 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953: \

1. An application for authorisation under sectjo \can only be considered if the
activity is “catch alive” or “kill”. Lesser in ces such as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can only be authoriseg& occur as part of “catch alive or kill”.

2. Authorising “catch alive or kill” envis ething inherently intentional. It cannot
be used to facilitate or “cover” in case accidental action. An example of accidental
killing is hitting a bird with your cgsy Incidental killing would be where an area is
bulldozed knowing lizards Wi@sent even though salvage has been undertaken.

Accidental cannot be author& incidental can.

3. The judgments also co med the purpose of the Act (essentially to protect wildlife

and control game). Thj ans that an activity authorised under section 53 must
promote the wid ose of the Act. Purely anthropocentric activities with no benefit to
wildlife would ikely to meet the purpose of the Act as there is no element of
protectio

For more inf n on the impacts of the PauaMACs5 case, refer to the Factsheet for Decision
Makers D 8

Vé‘ ation Application to Existing Wildlife Act Authority

@epartment has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-
. The Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being treated

Qa?a new application.

The applicant is applying to extend the term to reflect a later construction date and update
authorised personnel and updating contact details. The authorised activities that need the term
extending are:

a. Activity:
i. To Catch
ii. To handle

iii. To attach transmitters


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
(including the
species, any approved
quantities and
collection methods).

(Schedule 2, clause 2)

b. Species
i.  North Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
mantelli)
c. Quantity
i.  Upto 15 pairs
d. Method

ii.  All captures will be made by suitably
accredited handlers

Ry

The Land

(Schedule 2, clause 2)

Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypasv

Project

Personnel authorised
to undertake the
Authorised Activity

(Schedule 2, clause 3)

a. 9(2)(a)
°
O

X\'

Commencing on and including 18 April 2018 and
ending on and including 17 April 2021

Term

(Schedule 2, :glé

Au oeHolder ’S
s for notices

,( edule 2, clause 8)

N

The Authority Holders address in New Zealand is:
24 Bridge Street
Hamilton 3240

New Zealand
Phone:! 9@
Email: 9@

&

%e authority for agreeing fees sits with PPL Director to ensure a consistent approach across
he country. Where the fee setting is consistent with the Price Book, place-based decision
makers can incorporate this into their decision.

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
e Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is considered

e Ensure a robust decision-making process following best practice
Ensure appropriate interaction and communication with the applicant
Use team process and follow the defined ‘Type 1’ process steps

Ensure final decision is appropriately shared

Assess and escalate critical issues

Learn how to shorten the cycle time

Resources &
@

Permissions Advisor —| 9@

Community Ranger - v
Technical Advisor — 9(2)(9)(ii) Q
Link to Application: DOC-6677013 o O
Additional Resources: &6

Permissions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664 O

Court of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally privile &*

Supreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6096829 [legally pri@

Timeframe

Within 20 working days of acceptance of Task Assigm'n& In this instance, the 20 working
days will commence from 29" June 2021. g\


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: 9(2)(9)(ii)

Cc: 9(2)(g)(ii) 9@  9(2)(9)(i)

Subject: RE: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task Assignment DOC-6677039 [94669-FAU] - Waka Kotaki
New Zealand Transport Agency

Date: Friday, 6 August 2021 1:23:04 pm

Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png

- 9@
Kia ora (ﬁ%\(g)

| agree with the recommendation. Thanks for all who provided input, much appreciated. &
Thanks (J
9(2)(g)(ii)

From: [/ 8@@®M 1 < 9(2)(q)(i) . \O

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 11:04 am &,
To: 9(2)(g)(ii) < 9(2)(9)(ii) ,b
Cc: 9(2)(a)(ii) < 9(2)(a)(ii) @) < 9(2)(9)(ii)® 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Re: Memo to inform the Decision Maker in relation to Task As@t DOC-6677039 [94669-

FAU] - Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport Agency \Q

Kia ora 9(2)(9)(ii)

As discussed, please find linked below the Memo for r@aderahon that provides a
recommendations back to the Director for a decisic&8 made on Waka Kotaki New Zealand Transport
-FAU).

Agency’s request to vary a Wildlife Act Authorit@

The Decision section of the Me%&oied below:

Recommended Action t Steps for the Decision Maker:

Agree to recommengedpthat the Decision Maker approve the granting of a Wildlife Authority to
Waka Kotahi \\b Zealand Transport Agency subject to the standard authorisation document

and the spe ditions listed below:

Agree %agree
Z
S

E' Signed by MO Operations Manager for New Plymouth

Comments: The following Authority DOC-6738926 and accompanying Approval Letter DOC-
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

9(2)(9)(ii)
Community Ranger
pDI:[ @)
Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office

PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340, (}0

N
)
’&\

From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz> @
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:36 am &

To: Context Meetings; 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(a)(ii) O

Cc: 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(a)(ii) &

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Ag
When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Au& * Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

i 32 % (J
Hi (i x&/\

As advised, can you please lead this process 4 ide recommendations back to the Director for a
decision to be made. | have declined this mee or %))

Please let me know when you need a I7g with |2@) to discuss the outcome.

Thanks

9(2)(9)
(i) e @
----- Original Appointment
From: Context Meetl%gntextl\/leetmgs@doc govt.nz>

2110:15am

Sent: Tuesday, 2
To: Context M 2 9(2)(0) (i) 9(2)(0)(i) 9(2)(@)(i)

Subject Co eetlng 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency
Whe y, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
osoft Teams Meeting
% se: Decision Maker will lead the team process for the following permissions application.
Please review the relevant application and identify any Critical Issues to bring to the meeting.

Please ensure to arrange meeting rooms amongst yourselves where required.

Please forward this calendar invitation to other team members as required.

Permission Title IApplication [Summary Decision [Team members [Task
No. Maker IAssignment

The application is from |


mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz
mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz

New Zealand Transport Permissions
Agency, seeking Advisor — 2)@)
New permission to vary a (i)
: \Wildlife Act Authority 9(2)(g)(ii) .
94669—FAU1Z.$§r|1asmirt D0 (65458-FAU). The Wildlife E‘a’?rgr“_”'ty DOC-6677039
A encp 6677013 |Act Authority has been Tecﬁnical
gency expired so this variation Advisor — 9@)@)
application is being (i)
treated as a new
application.
Permission Ref: 94669-FAU (’}
To: 9@ 35 Operations Director HWT Q E
From: | 2@@@ " 35 DDG Operations ¢ O

XN

Date: 257 June 2021 ,b
Task Assignment: Process Variation Request from: New Zea@ransport

Agency s%o

The Court of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the P u@ 5 Inc. case had
ramifications for the types of authorisations delegates of the Diy®¢tor-General of Conservation
(DG) can grant under section 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953:

[ J

1. An application for authorisation under sﬁ@ 53 can only be considered if the
activity is “catch alive” or “kill”. Le ﬁ(e ferences such as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can only be authgsged if they occur as part of “catch alive or kill”.

2. Authorising “catch alive or kill” envisa®e#’something inherently intentional. It cannot
be used to facilitate or “cover” in of an accidental action. An example of accidental
killing is hitting a bird with \Q&r. Incidental killing would be where an area is
bulldozed knowing lizards w&e present even though salvage has been undertaken.
Accidental cannot be a@(ised; incidental can.

3. The judgments als rmed the purpose of the Act (essentially to protect wildlife
and control gamgf). {his means that an activity authorised under section 53 must
promote the \@ urpose of the Act. Purely anthropocentric activities with no benefit to
wildlife wowld be unlikely to meet the purpose of the Act as there is no element of
protect

For more_i mation on the impacts of the PauaMAC5 case, refer to the Factsheet for Decision
Makers -6193585.

e\Qfariation Application to Existing Wildlife Act Authority

%he Department has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-
'‘AU). The Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being treated
as a new application.

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
i. Up to 15 pairs
d. Method

All captures will be made by suitably X
accredited handlers (J

The Land

(Schedule 2, clause 2)

Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger B)Bss E

Project

Personnel authorised
to undertake the
Authorised Activity

(Schedule 2, clause 3)

R

a. 9(2)(2)

Term &

Commencing on and including 18 April 2018 and
ending on and including 17 April 2021

¢

(Schedule )
O

ity Holder’s
ss for notices

“Dbchedule 2, clause 8)
g

Aw

The Authority Holders address in New Zealand is:
24 Bridge Street

Hamilton 3240

New Zealand

Phone:| 9@

Email: 9(2)(a)

Na
e

The authority for agreeing fees sits with PPL Director to ensure a consistent approach across
the country. Where the fee setting is consistent with the Price Book, place-based decision
makers can incorporate this into their decision.

Purpose

To make a decision on the application.

Quantity:

e A decision or other appropriate closure of the application
e Written rationale for decision



Permissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, database)

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
e Use team process and follow the defined ‘Type 1’ process steps
e Ensure final decision is appropriately shared
o Assess and escalate critical issues
e Learn how to shorten the cycle time

&

Resources

Permissions Advisor — [ 9@ v
Community Ranger -

Technical Advisor — [JII2R@W O

O

Link to Application: DOC-6677013 &

®
&

Permissions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664 &O

Court of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally pri ']@]
Supreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6006829 [legally i:hged]

Timeframe %

[ J
Within 20 working days of acceptance of Task AQI@J[ In this instance, the 20 working

days will commence from 29" June 2021. &

Additional Resources:


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: 94669-FAU Waka Kotahi NZTA kiwi transmitters renewal WA
Date: Thursday, 5 August 2021 10:17:42 am

Importance: High

Hi %)@

(ii)

Attached for| @O0 ., nsideration is the decision support document and draft authority for
the above.
I have also attached a draft approval letter as approval is anticipated. (},

You have access to all documents. v
DOC-6726887 Decision Support Document Q
DOC-6738926Authority ¢ O
DOC-6742249 Approval Letter ’b&

If approval is forthcoming, please:

1. Arrange for the Decisionmaker to fill out the decision al@gection of the decision
support document and sign rk

2. Arrange for the Decisionmaker to sign the authori&@ have it witnessed and sign
the approval letter

3. Scan email to me the authority, decision sup& bcument and approval letter.

@)

[ ]
Please confirm approval with me via email s kcan change the status of the application

in the permissions database from pendin roved.

Can you please arrange for an update @me spent by staff members (including
decisionmaker) in the decision s& rddocument, for time recording purposes.

3
Thanks 6®
Best Regards OQ

9;0%6
Q}Q/
X


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6726887
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6738926
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6742249

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes

Date: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 11:11:39 am
Attachments: im 1.

image002.png

Yes, just identify the project lead (John in this case) to make sure all staff are qualified

Cheers-
From: HERIO] ST X,
@)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 10:48 am ‘

To: [[S@@OTY S E@@OTT
Ce: [ S @@O T [e@@OT @@ Q

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes . O

Kia ora 2@ /8&'

Thank you for your comments. Further to this, | note that the current Authori @tly just lists
Authorised Personnel. So in order to capture this in a new Authority, I'ng pj gthat you would
recommend just identifying the project lead (I’'m assuming that this wo&%) then
including some wording to the effect that- would then be res ib%e for ensuring that only suitably

qualified workers that are all on the kiwi handler database opefate uMder this Authority or if banding
kiwi is undertaken, only level three banders apply? ° Ib

A9

Personnel authorise (Q
undertake the
Authorised Activi

(Schedule 2, clius@

fo"@
5
>
QQ,

Nga mihi,

Community Ranger

oo (SRR

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

LY

il




doc

From: [ESEO SO

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 9:04 am

To: [E@OOT [IERE@OTI @O @O0
e

Cc: &
Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes (J

Hi- rather than listing all the names for an amendment to a permit, in the past we have j v
insisted that the project leader only employs suitably qualified workers that are all on the Kiys ler
database or if banding kiwi are under the authority of a level three bander. That way if 5 e leaves
and needs to be replaced then the permit doesn’t need to reissued. We still have cog}§k&something

goes wrong, it is up to the project lead to provide details of staff in the annual r@

Cheers [9@(@) S&OK
From: Q00N JIEROONI O

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 2:24 pm

To: SO0 < @0 s@ee
Cc: @O0 < s@En O
Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes KK\

Kia ora- O

To answer your query, there was no ta @ertake consultation issued. At the Context Meeting we
discussed that this was a Type 1 proc %er the Task Assignment) and that there was no Quality
component that related to engag G§With affected iwi or stakeholders. However, it was noted that
there could be a risk if a decigio de without iwi being involved — this was to be included in the
memo which | am populatin hat we can confirm that you have no additional Cl’s.

%@@WM to answer

the changes to A

qualified?). @
o 'caial Authorised Personnel to be added to the Authority;
— accredited kiwi practitioners; - accredited kiwi chick

dler and currently adult trainee practitioner; - currently a trainee
continues to be involved in the kiwi work and trains ecologists

Q/ious guery, can you comment on whether or not you would be happy with

orised Personnel (i.e. that the new proposed Authorised Personnel are suitably

and

Community Ranger

oI: SR

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,



doc

From: [NSQOON SIECOO

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 1:01 pm

To: [ S @@OTTIII [[e@@OF JIE@@ORTs

Subject: FW: Re: Context Meeting notes
Importance: High

2w 20 O
Was iwi consultation required for this application — if so has this finished? Q

Best Regards .\O
i

)
From: [1QO0 &(0

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 12:58 pm O
To:[[2@@MO T < E@@O T K
Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes \Q

Hi [2@Xan . 1b\
o« O
If the memo to [F@@W 8@@" doesn't relate to this '&g!/new application then it can be sent from
%t

your office to[8@@@ | don’t have any critical iss r than — has a tech advisor commented on new
personel — are they suitably qualified?

Best Regards Q
i L)

From: |18

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021

To: [ISRID0

Cc:ﬂ
Subject: Re: Con Meeting notes

,

pm

Kia ora

Ho& are well? Just wanted to touch base after the Context Meeting today to pass on some of the
n@ rom this meeting. 82@M S@AQ@M please feel free to amend/add to these noted as required.

otes:

. - provided some background context along the lines of this application being for the same
activity as previously authorised under 65458-FAU with this request being treated as a new
application with regards to the new components only —i.e., changes to personal and a term end
date being the only considerations with all conditions remaining unchanged if approved).

. - raised the importance of reporting (Annual and Final report).

o 2@OM and #@N@) discussed previous viewpoints around the use of kiwi fences in respect to the
wider NZTA Mt Messenger Project.

. - and | discussed what iwi consultation had occurred for the previous WAA.



| talked to the Quality components of the Task Assignment and noted that we were required to
follow a Type 1 Process for this Task Assignment.

Outcome:

9@ indicated that he was generally supportive a providing a recommendation to #@@ to approve
this application but wanted to review previous advice that informed| #@@@ " decision to approve
65458-FAU in 2021. No specific critical issues were raised, and @@ zsked that the following be
captured in any resulting DSD/report/memo for| 2@@) | consideration:

1. NZTA should be advised of the importance of reporting and raising any issues early th}'
undertaking works where kiwi are known to be present. ?
2. That there are potentially unresolved issues with respect to the use of kiwi fences —a
unknown at this stage and this may not be relevant to this application but should ed (to
note: @@ may have a specific comment to make once he has undertaken furtH’
3. That there may be some risks if a decision is made without iwi being mvoIved.,b
Next steps:
@M@ are you please able to advise on whether or not you have any C @sues that you would like
@@ 9@ or myself to consider. In addition, | believe that a br|e may be the appropriate
place to capture 9@ recommendation for #@@ to consi er anted to see if you concurred

or of you had an alternative suggestion that would be more a% riate to use for the Type 1 Process.

N\
Nga mihi, G{\\Q

9(2)(g)(ii) O
Senior Community Ranger (Acting)

DDI:
Ngam

9(2)(a)

otu / New Plymouth DOC Ofﬂce\?

PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc

6?5
0(\

————— Original Appm@ent—————
From: Contex etings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tu 29 June 2021 11:36 am
To: C eetings; 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(0)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)
Cc: (@Q)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

ct Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

%\en Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
here: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi 9@ 9(2)(a)
(i

As advised, can you please lead this process and provide recommendations back to the Director for a
decision to be made. | have declined this meeting for 2@

Please let me know when you need a meeting with [°@) to discuss the outcome.

(a)(ii)

Thanks

9(2)(9)
(i)


mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz

From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 10:15 am
To: Context Meetings; 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency
When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Purpose: Decision Maker will lead the team process for the following permissions application. &

Please review the relevant application and identify any Critical Issues to bring to the meeting. ?‘

Please ensure to arrange meeting rooms amongst yourselves where required. Q

O

Please forward this calendar invitation to other team members as required. &‘

Permission [Title [Application [Summary Decision @E Task

No. Maker IAssignment
The application is from
New Zealand Transport ermissions
Agency, seeking \QAdwsor - 9(2)(9)
New Vidife Act Authort \m
ildlife Act Authority
94669—FAU%§§r|]asggrt — (65458-FAU). The vv.ldT %g%@r”_”'ty DOC-6677039
Agency 6677013 |Act Authorlty has beeq) > echnical
expired so this @ Advisor — 9@)@)
application is b (i)
treated as
application. |

&,: Permission Ref: 94669-FAU

To: ARG a5 opé%s Director HWT
From: [79()@)i) @Q Operations

Date: 5th Jééo

Task As, @ment Process Variation Request from: New Zealand Transport
/ 8 Agency

T \%rt of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the PauaMAC5 Inc. case had
ications for the types of authorisations delegates of the Director-General of Conservation
%G) can grant under section 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953:

1. An application for authorisation under section 53 can only be considered if the
activity is “catch alive” or “kill”. Lesser interferences such as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can only be authorised if they occur as part of “catch alive or kill”.

2. Authorising “catch alive or kill” envisages something inherently intentional. It cannot
be used to facilitate or “cover” in case of an accidental action. An example of accidental
killing is hitting a bird with your car. Incidental killing would be where an area is
bulldozed knowing lizards will be present even though salvage has been undertaken.
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

3. The judgments also confirmed the purpose of the Act (essentially to protect wildlife
and control game). This means that an activity authorised under section 53 must
promote the wider purpose of the Act. Purely anthropocentric activities with no benefit to
wildlife would be unlikely to meet the purpose of the Act as there is no element of
protection.

For more information on the impacts of the PauaMAC5; case, refer to the Factsheet for Decision
Makers DOC-619358s5.

Variation Application to Existing Wildlife Act Authority

The Department has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458- &
FAU). The Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being treat
as a new application.

The applicant is applying to extend the term to reflect a later construction date and up@
authorised personnel and updating contact details. The authorised activities thaf,ne@t e term

extending are: ,0

a. Activity: ,b‘
i.  To Catch @
i. To hancxoﬁ

i. To @ransmitters
Authorised activity .
(including the b. Species \
1 °
species, any approved i, %rth Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx

quantities and \ }
collection methods). > (.hantellz)

(Schedule 2, clause 2) Os%l tity
i.  Upto1s pairs

@ d. Method

&S\ ii.  All captures will be made by suitably
accredited handlers
~
The Land &/ Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypass
(Schedule 3= se 2) Project

S

Personnel authorised
Q\ to undertake the
( Authorised Activity
(Schedule 2, clause 3)

Term




Commencing on and including 18 April 2018 and
(Schedule 2, clause 4) ending on and including 17 April 2021

The Authority Holders address in New Zealand is:

24 Bridge Street
Authority Holder’s
address for notices

(Schedule 2, clause 8)

Hamilton 3240

New Zealand

Phone! 9@

Email: 9(2)(a)

Fees
The authority for agreeing fees sits with PPL Director to ensure a consistent approach acro?“

the country. Where the fee setting is consistent with the Price Book, place-based decis'@
makers can incorporate this into their decision. O

[ ]
Purpose &

To make a decision on the application. ’b

Quantity: &6

e A decision or other appropriate closure of the application O
e Written rationale for decision

e Permissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, data@

Quality:
e Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is con
o Ensure a robust decision-making process évg best practice
e Ensure appropriate interaction and com t10n with the applicant
e Use team process and follow the defi e 1’ process steps
e Ensure final decision is appropriately ed

e Assess and escalate critical issues
e Learn how to shorten the cy:

Resources K
Permissions Advisor — (2@
Community Ranger -

Technical Advisor — 9)(ii)

Link to Applit.atiQDOC—6622013

,

Addltm@sources:

ons Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664
t of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally privileged]

preme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6096829 [legally privileged]

Timeframe
Within 20 working days of acceptance of Task Assignment. In this instance, the 20 working

days will commence from 29 June 2021.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting
Learn Mare | Meeting options

O


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522f0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C90746e2480884b1d22f908d9560adfb7%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637635426966847770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Fpap68hBTDCTOrOga9V0YbCGVH7B2u4HlP6vEo2jgck%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C90746e2480884b1d22f908d9560adfb7%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637635426966857770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=N7vCkkH2msXiAm%2FAy9fOfknjLTtp5oR6jfd%2BW%2BWVpTA%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%26tenantId%3Df0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C90746e2480884b1d22f908d9560adfb7%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637635426966857770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AJswFQmz72%2BTEw5c75UlT0GXpactXf%2Bb%2FcF4tVsFExs%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: ECO0)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes

Date: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 10:34:46 am
Attachments: im 1.

image002.png

Perfect thanks -
From: IR0 ORI

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 9:04 am é'

Tor SR . SGOM  seem < seen
cc @GO < we V

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes

Hi[8@X@ rather than listing all the names for an amendment to a permit, in the past W&\gst
insisted that the project leader only employs suitably qualified workers that are all ovbg iwi handler
database or if banding kiwi are under the authority of a level three bander. That omeone leaves
and needs to be replaced then the permit doesn’t need to reissued. We still cantrol if something
goes wrong, it is up to the project lead to provide details of staff in the 2@ port.

Cheers- \Q
From: AR ST )

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 2:24 pm
To: [ SR@M T £ Te@E@O T
Ce: I O

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes O

Kia ora- &
To answer your query, there was i task to undertake consultation issued. At the Context Meeting we
discussed that this was a Ty l@cess (as per the Task Assignment) and that there was no Quality
component that related to e ement with affected iwi or stakeholders. However, it was noted that
there could be a risk if: c¥ion is made without iwi being involved — this was to be included in the

memo which | ampo ing now that we can confirm that you have no additional CI’s.

previous query, can you comment on whether or not you would be happy with
uthorised Personnel (i.e. that the new proposed Authorised Personnel are suitably

2@EM to ans

the change
qualifi

Q\Addltlonal Authorised Personnel to be added to the Authority; and

Q~ — accredited kiwi practitioners - accredited kiwi chick
handler and currently adult trainee practitioner; - currently a trainee

practitioner. continues to be involved in the kiwi work and trains ecologists

including

Nga mihi,

Community Ranger

oD RIS

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office




PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340,

doc

From: [SCI RO

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 1:01 pm

To: [[E@EOT JITTTS@@MTTTT [1e@@OT I e@@O T

Subject: FW: Re: Context Meeting notes
Importance: High &
SR R v@

From: (119100

Was iwi consultation required for this application — if so has this finished?

Best Regards

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 12:58 pm &O
To: [[3@E@M T T e@E@O T O
Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes \\

[ ]

" (o
. O
If the memo to_ doesn’t relate to this &[ion/new application then it can be sent from
O

your office to- | don’t have any critical i

personel — are they suitably qualified?

Best Regards Q
a0 Y

er than — has a tech advisor commented on new

From: [1 521001

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2040

To: [

Cc:
Subject: Re: C@ Meeting notes

Kia ora

s from this meeting.- - please feel free to amend/add to these noted as required.

@ou are well? Just wanted to touch base after the Context Meeting today to pass on some of the

Notes:

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

. - and - discussed previous viewpoints around the use of kiwi fences in respect to the
wider NZTA Mt Messenger Project.



o 2@@ and | discussed what iwi consultation had occurred for the previous WAA.
o | talked to the Quality components of the Task Assignment and noted that we were required to
follow a Type 1 Process for this Task Assignment.

Outcome:

9@@@ indicated that he was generally supportive a providing a recommendation to 2@@ to approve
this application but wanted to review previous advice that informed | 2@@@ | decision to approve
65458-FAU in 2021. No specific critical issues were raised, and 2@ zsked that the following be
captured in any resulting DSD/report/memo for| 2@@) | consideration:

X
1. NZTA should be advised of the importance of reporting and raising any issues early QJ
undertaking works where kiwi are known to be present. v&

2. That there are potentially unresolved issues with respect to the use of kiwi fences — a@lution
unknown at this stage and this may not be relevant to this application but sho&{;@noted (to
note: @@ may have a specific comment to make once he has undertaken fur&r‘ view).

3. That there may be some risks if a decision is made without iwi being invo&

Next steps: &

@@ are you please able to advise on whether or not you have any &I Issues that you would like
92@M 9@XG) or myself to consider. In addition, | believe that g br Memo may be the appropriate
place to capture [2@@@" recommendation for #@@ to considd and wanted to see if you concurred

or of you had an alternative suggestion that would be moréw priate to use for the Type 1 Process.

A9
Nga mihi, &K\
9(2)(g)(ii) O

Senior Community Ranger (Acting) @
pDI:[ 9@

Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Ofﬂce&,

PO Box 462, New Plymouth 434

N (] 60 K (2]
————— Original A% ent-----

From: Cont etings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tu%y, 29 June 2021 11:36 am
To\ t Meetings; 9(2)(a)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(a)(ii)
9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)
ject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency
hen: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
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

Please let me know when you need a meeting with | %@ to discuss the outcome.

Thanks


mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz

9(2)(9)
(i)

From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 10:15 am

To: Context Meetings; 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(q)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

When: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:00 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Purpose: Decision Maker will lead the team process for the following permissions application. (}’
Please review the relevant application and identify any Critical Issues to bring to the meeting. Q
Please ensure to arrange meeting rooms amongst yourselves where required. . OQ
Please forward this calendar invitation to other team members as required. Ib&'
Permission [Title IApplication [Summary Decision e @Jers Task
No. Maker t IAssignment
The application is from Q
New Zealand Transport \ Permissions
Agency, seeking \ Advisor — @)@
New permission to vary a 4@ (ii)
. Wildlife Act Authonty (@) .
94669—FAU%ea|anOI — (65458-FAU). W| n‘\ community DOC-6677039
ransport |5677013 Act Authorlt Ranger -
Agency d y echnical
explre sot Advisor — 9(2)(g)
appllcat|on (ii)
treated as a
appllcaQ |
V']

To: M@ s Qons Director HWT

From: | 2@@ QG Operations

Date: 25t @;e 2021
(9

Task A@nment. Process Variation Request from: New Zealand Transport

@ Agency
Q

ourt of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the PauaMAC5 Inc. case had
ifications for the types of authorisations delegates of the Director-General of Conservation
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

Variation Application to Existing Wildlife Act Authority X,
The Department has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (6545 (J
FAU). The Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being trejfe

as a new application. Q

The applicant is applying to extend the term to reflect a later construction date af Qate
authorised personnel and updating contact details. The authorised activities t d the term
extending are:

a. Activity: N

i.  To Catc O
i Tol\q@sbs

. . iii. ttach transmitters
Authorised activity K
(including the b. Sp.ec®
species, any approved .
quantities and x\ North .Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
collection methods). Q} mantelli)
(Schedule 2, clause 2) uantity
i.  Upto 15 pairs
\<\
&' ' d. Method
K ii.  All captures will be made by suitably
@ accredited handlers

The Lan \d Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypass
(Sc edn@, clause 2) Project

a. 9(2)(a)

y _N
A J

[

2, Personnel authorised
to undertake the

Authorised Activity
(Schedule 2, clause 3)




Term Commencing on and including 18 April 2018 and
(Schedule 2, clause 4) ending on and including 17 April 2021

The Authority Holders address in New Zealand is:

24 Bridge Street
Authority Holder’s Hamilton 2240
address for notices amilton 324
(Schedule 2, clause 8) New Zealand

Phone! 92@)

Email: 9(2)(a)

the country. Where the fee setting is consistent with the Price Book, place-based decist

Fees (J

The authority for agreeing fees sits with PPL Director to ensure a consistent approach a rosE
{n\

makers can incorporate this into their decision.

O
Purpose &
To make a decision on the application. éb

Quantity:
e A decision or other appropriate closure of the application O
e Written rationale for decision s\

e Permissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, dat&( )

Quality: o @

e Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is cgn j m

e Ensure a robust decision-making proces @g best practice
Ensure appropriate interaction and copy¥yn¥eation with the applicant
Use team process and follow the defi @ 'ype 1’ process steps
Ensure final decision is appropria@s ared
Assess and escalate critical is
Learn how to shorten the cy&e

Resources @
Permissions Advisor — 6 j
Community Ranger -

Technical Advisor — Q‘Z)(g)(")
Link to Appli@on: DOC-6677013

6@

Additk esources:

sions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664
t of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally privileged]
upreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6096829 [legally privileged]

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
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522f0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7C326a62c1681f43c259d408d95605b9aa%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637635404858535080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=UGnW8%2Bq1z7WKKjv5XhW38dyO7fJHDZ9JRD8KbPvDJ1w%3D&reserved=0

Learn Mare | Meeting options



https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7C326a62c1681f43c259d408d95605b9aa%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637635404858545039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=A5mmuguN%2ByDYXeVAHtXPUZM8kkPu5E2YmW5NmOS1Eqk%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%26tenantId%3Df0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7C326a62c1681f43c259d408d95605b9aa%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637635404858545039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=r03RrDN%2B3Xz4bKZehd77VbVLXvsH2AL0Qrzrbci7zEU%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: BRCCURE L OO
Cc:

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes

Date: Monday, 2 August 2021 3:27:28 pm
Attachments: im 1.

image002.png

Hi B

One of the conditions of the old permit was that kiwi cant be handled between june and january
inclusive. Don’t NZTA want to do monitoring this year before potential Mt Messenger construction in &

February?

From: [IEGE0Y JIEROO (\E
Sent Monday, 2 August 2021 2:24 pm

o wew _’\'

Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes @
Kia ora - &

To answer your query, there was no task to undertake consultatio At the Context Meeting we
discussed that this was a Type 1 process (as per the Task Asmng')xnd that there was no Quality
component that related to engagement with affected iwi og Iders. However, it was noted that
there could be a risk if a decision is made without iwi b.ei &ed —this was to be included in the
memo which | am populating now that we can confj @ou have no additional Cl’s.

#@@WM to answer #@@® previous query, cany ment on whether or not you would be happy with
the changes to Authorised Personnel (i.e. th@he new proposed Authorised Personnel are suitably

qualified?). Q

o Additional Authorised Per to be added to the Authority;
— accredi iwi practitioners; - accredited kiwi chick
handler and currentl trainee practitioner; - currently a trainee

practitioner. continues to be involved in the kiwi work and trains ecologists

including

Nga mihi, 6

| bﬂanger
Etu / New Plymouth DOC Office
ox 462, New Plymouth 4340,
oc

From: [SCI RO

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 1:01 pm

To: [ OO (@O0 JIE@@Omy

Subject: FW: Re: Context Meeting notes
Importance: High

and




19(2)(g) |92
i
Was iwi consultation required for this application — if so has this finished?

Best Regards

9(2)(9)
(iiy

From: 9@

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 12:58 pm &
To: @@ 9(2)(a)(ii) (J
Subject: RE: Re: Context Meeting notes v
Hi9@)@) Q

i - O

If the memo to[#@@M 9@ doesn't relate to this variation/new application then i@be sent from
your office to[2@@ | don’t have any critical issues other than — has a tech advis mented on new
personel —are they suitably qualified?

Best Regards s\oﬁ

9(2)(@) Q
(i} \
From: 9@@@ < 9(2)(@)i) /&

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:18 pm

To: @@ < 9)(0)i) g‘\g
Ce: @@ 9(2)()(i) &{ ) d RI0)

Subject: Re: Context Meeting notes

Kia ora 9($?$9) Q
%)

Hope you are well? Just wanted toﬁ ch'base after the Context Meeting today to pass on some of the
notes from this meeting. 99)?“”@ () please feel free to amend/add to these noted as required.

Notes: Q

o 9)(9)(i) pr(&d some background context along the lines of this application being for the same
activity viously authorised under 65458-FAU with this request being treated as a new
appli Q(With regards to the new components only —i.e., changes to personal and a term end
d %ﬂg the only considerations with all conditions remaining unchanged if approved).

° raised the importance of reporting (Annual and Final report).

\ @@ and [9@X) discussed previous viewpoints around the use of kiwi fences in respect to the

% wider NZTA Mt Messenger Project.
e @@ 3nd | discussed what iwi consultation had occurred for the previous WAA.
o | talked to the Quality components of the Task Assignment and noted that we were required to
follow a Type 1 Process for this Task Assignment.

Outcome:

9@@ indicated that he was generally supportive a providing a recommendation to B#@@ to approve
this application but wanted to review previous advice that informed| 2@@M " decision to approve
65458-FAU in 2021. No specific critical issues were raised, and 2@ 3sked that the following be
captured in any resulting DSD/report/memo for| 2@@@M " consideration:



1. NZTA should be advised of the importance of reporting and raising any issues early when
undertaking works where kiwi are known to be present.

2. That there are potentially unresolved issues with respect to the use of kiwi fences — a resolution
unknown at this stage and this may not be relevant to this application but should be noted (to
note: 2@@ may have a specific comment to make once he has undertaken further review).

3. That there may be some risks if a decision is made without iwi being involved.
Next steps:

929 are you please able to advise on whether or not you have any Critical Issues that you would Iike(}'
@@ 9@@ or myself to consider. In addition, | believe that a brief memo may be the appropria?

place to capture [2@@@ recommendation for 8@ +to consider and wanted to see if you congurr
or of you had an alternative suggestion that would be more appropriate to use for the Typeb@

[ ]
Nga mihi, Q

92)(g)(i) (Q

SS.

Senior Community Ranger (Acting)

DDI: eI g\o
Ngamotu / New Plymouth DOC Office
PO Box 462, New Plymouth 4340, \Q
doc \
&
X

From: Context Meetings <Context|\/|eetings%oc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:36 am?

To: Context Meetings; 9(2)(g)(ii) & )(@)(i) 9(2)(g)(ii)
Cc: 9(2)(q)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: Context meeting - %%&U New Zealand Transport Agency

When: Thursday, 1 July 202 pm-1:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.

Where: Microsoft Tea@tting
Hi 9@ 9(2)(a) 6
(i)

As advised ou please lead this process and provide recommendations back to the Director for a
decision@nade. | have declined this meeting for 2@

PIe\& me know when you need a meeting with °@) to discuss the outcome.

(i)
Q@ém ks
9(2)(9)

(i)

From: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 10:15 am

To: Context Meetings; 9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

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

Purpose: Decision Maker will lead the team process for the following permissions application.
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
The application is from \
New Zealand Transport Permissions v
Agency, seeking Advisor — 9@)@)
New permission to vary a (ii) Q
: \Wildlife Act Authority 9(2)(q)(ii) .
94669—FAU%§§£“%“ e (65458-FAU). The Wildlife Eg?r:r“_”'ty * 6677039
A encp 6677013 |Act Authority has been Tecﬁnical
gency expired so this variation AdVisor = @)
application is being
treated as a new
application. P
@ sion Ref: 94669-FAU
° %
To: 9@ as Operations Director HWT \

From: | @@ 35 DDG Operations : &K

Date: 25" June 2021

Task Assignment: Process V:@n Request from: New Zealand Transport
Agency

ramifications for the type horisations delegates of the Director-General of Conservation

The Court of Appeal and .@ Court judgments in the PauaMAC5 Inc. case had
(DG) can grant under ch 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953:

1. An applic ioﬂé authorisation under section 53 can only be considered if the
activity ¥ atch alive” or “kill”. Lesser interferences such as disturbance or
unsuc pursuit can only be authorised if they occur as part of “catch alive or kill”.

2. A@smg “catch alive or kill” envisages something inherently intentional. It cannot
ed to facilitate or “cover” in case of an accidental action. An example of accidental
@;ling is hitting a bird with your car. Incidental killing would be where an area is
Q\ bulldozed knowing lizards will be present even though salvage has been undertaken.
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

The Department has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-
FAU). The Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being treated
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

L

Activity:
i.  To Catch x
i.  Tohandle (J
Authorised activity ii.  To attach transmitters v

(including the b. Species . \90

species, any approved _ 9

. . North Island Brown pteryx
tit d !

AU oo an mantelli) %%

collection methods).
Quantity @

ii. Upto1s
Method Q
%ﬁes will be made by suitably

o

(Schedule 2, clause 2)

Q

iii.
a ited handlers
[
The Land Immediatg @Jnds of Mount Messenger Bypass

(Schedule 2, clause 2) Projecg K\

@ 9(2)(a)
Z,

N
Personnel a&ised
to undert e
Autho% ctivity
(Sc& , clause 3)
522

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

Email: 9(2(a)

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

o A decision or other appropriate closure of the application
e Written rationale for decision &
e Permissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, database) ?SJ

Quality Q
e Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is considered O
e Ensure a robust decision-making process following best practice ,0
Ensure appropriate interaction and communication with the apphcant

Use team process and follow the defined ‘Type 1’ process steps @

Ensure final decision is appropriately shared
Assess and escalate critical issues s\

Learn how to shorten the cycle time

Resources

Permissions Advisor — [ 9@)@)(i) \
Community Ranger - '\rb
Technical Advisor — 929 o (J

Link to Application: DOC-6677013 O&K

Additional Resources: Q

Permissions Advisor guidance:
Court of Appeal DOC legala
Supreme Court DOC lega

» DOC-5701834 [legally privileged]
: DOC-6096829 [legally privileged]

Timeframe
Within 20 worl%g of acceptance of Task Assignment. In this instance, the 20 working

days will comm from 29 June 2021.

cé@ﬁ Teams meeting
our computer or mobile app
Q&a&ighere to join the meeting

rn More | Meeting options



https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522f0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7Ca759db4ad1784e0f642708d9556572ba%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637634716474212392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FUHOELmMelbpWL6STde67XRiJXdWpjZbZiIASE5U6iw%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7Ca759db4ad1784e0f642708d9556572ba%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637634716474212392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6POSPuctutk%2BfKbEIwGvdeA8duG78MtleuUGKNPHGDM%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%26tenantId%3Df0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7Ca759db4ad1784e0f642708d9556572ba%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637634716474222343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=43dQt%2FuEdukA2VEJleE6OuaBjs%2F5aaWQHGtyKCn6f0Q%3D&reserved=0

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)
To: 9(2)(g)(i)
Subject: RE: Renewal of kiwi monitoring Wildlife Permit, Mt Messenger
Date: Thursday, 22 July 2021 10:31:46 am
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Apologies if you weren’t there! (3% ran the meeting. I'm on catch-up with this concession and

involvement is mainly due to my early involvement with the Alliance/Wildlife Act applications
before leaving the Department 2 yrs ago - so am little help with layered details. | haven’ts
anything written that you are specifically ‘tasked’ to do however, consideration for timelines
were discussed and a concession running in parallel which mentioned you so | think cat@g up

with [8@@@M" {51 clarity would be advantageous. o\o

Hope this helps ,b
22)(0) @

(ii) &
From: @06 9(2)(g)(i) s\o

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 4:44 pm \Q

To:| @O 4 9(2)(q)(ii)

Subject: RE: Renewal of kiwi monitoring Wildlife Permit @essenger
X&)

Thx®®@ were there any tsks assigned to me | q&\at the context meeting?

Best Regards O

&

From: @@ 92)(0)G &

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July {0 &57 am

To: @06

Subject: FW: Renew%@vi monitoring Wildlife Permit, Mt Messenger

O
Kia ora (ﬁ?%)e

Firstl % to hear you’ve been away on sick leave for such a long duration. That can’t be
e pe things are ticking along ok now though

bpologies for invading this space, but am just clocking-in to see how are things moving with this
WP renewal? As context, we’'re a bit short staffed in NP at the moment - which is why I've
popped back into the fold for the time being to assist where necessary.

| appreciate we’ve had a context meeting for this WP and there have been a few tasks assigned,
but if you need any additional support from the local office — please cc’ me in as | know 2@@ is

pretty snowed under and currently away on leave today - and I’'m around.

Also, as an FYl in the background:



mt-messenger-decision-rejected-by-supreme-court

Take care,
Kind regards

Nga mihi

[ ]
Ranger — Community (Casual) (’}a

Ngamotu/New Plymouth office v

Mobile: [IIS@E@I
doc &

&

om: @O0 < seow

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 7:22 am

Tor OO < wEn

Subject: Fwd: Renewal of kiwi monitoring \/\@e

Fyi <

Get Outlook for Android (

From: [ISRIEI

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: @
I® with B@@® apout this a little over a week ago. We would like the renewal as soon as

ssible just so we can continue the kiwi monitoring work and know we can replace transmitters
etc when necessary. If we could have it by mid-August at the latest that would be appreciated.

:33:14 PM

al of kiwi monitoring Wildlife Permit, Mt Messenger

S@OW reminded me that we need to provide a report of the findings over the period of the last
permit- has produced a draft report which | am currently reviewing. A final version
should be in your email in-boxes by early next week at the latest.

Regards


https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stuff.co.nz%2Ftaranaki-daily-news%2F300360799%2Fgroups-application-for-leave-to-appeal-mt-messenger-decision-rejected-by-supreme-court&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C0e84cf1b386640d5527308d94c9750de%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637625035055806419%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s9e9zW0xHTPGjfJOxYxqgCuPgYUSQIyKhE5oWHjxA%2BQ%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stuff.co.nz%2Ftaranaki-daily-news%2F300360799%2Fgroups-application-for-leave-to-appeal-mt-messenger-decision-rejected-by-supreme-court&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C0e84cf1b386640d5527308d94c9750de%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637625035055806419%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s9e9zW0xHTPGjfJOxYxqgCuPgYUSQIyKhE5oWHjxA%2BQ%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C0e84cf1b386640d5527308d94c9750de%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637625035055816412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1Ts5DOLj%2B2tRfKXlx22V4xytYEwRaw6%2FJjF2t%2FlCnjk%3D&reserved=0

From: | SRI0 | R0

Sent: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:50 pm

TofSRET  sew
cc OO o seew

Subject: RE: Renewal of kiwi monitoring Wildlife Permit, Mt Messenger
Importance: High

i 92)a) X_
Unfortunately lve been away on sick leave for nearly 4 weeks since 8 June. | talked towsj
- about this last week and will give him a call tomorrow. When is your ETA for o@wi a

decision?
o
Best R d \O
est Regards
- @

From: [ISIZEMN 1 SR KO

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:18 am \Q

To SEO® < we®

Subject: Renewal of kiwi monitoring Wildlife Permit, Mt !)A%Vnger
o
Hi 900 L
A few weeks ago [IINSEIGIIMHIN from@/ls\ Messenger ecology team submitted a

request to DOC for the renewal of our kiyymonitoring Wildlife Act Authority for Mt Messenger.
She hasn’t received any acknowled f this from your organisation. Can you confirm that it
is being processed and when we caepect to receive the renewed permit?

Thanks 6Q}

rincipal Environmental Consultant

BSc (Hons)

Tonkin VQCYQ" - Exceptional thinking together
Nagri McKinnon House, Level 5, 711 Victoria Street, Hamilton 3240 | PO Box 9544, Hamilton
ew Zealand

www.tonkintaylor.co.nz

To send me large files you can use my file drop

NOTICE: This email together with any attachments is confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and may contain proprietary information, including information protected by copyright.
If you are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or disclose the information in it,
and confidentiality and privilege are not waived. If you have received this in error, please notify
us immediately by return email and delete this email.


https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tonkintaylor.co.nz%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C0e84cf1b386640d5527308d94c9750de%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637625035055826403%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=vsJrpsZA2XSgHy2jy9hB1r7M8bohxlSAcPqy157lmo4%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tonkintaylor.co.nz%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C0e84cf1b386640d5527308d94c9750de%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637625035055836400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ClXpGwMsLDFWSqDsBXR%2B8E1gU2UdodUsh3bLu4d%2F6X4%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftransfer.tonkinandtaylorgroup.com%2Ffiledrop%2FRMacGibbon%40tonkintaylor.co.nz&data=04%7C01%7Cdliddell%40doc.govt.nz%7C0e84cf1b386640d5527308d94c9750de%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637625035055846394%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=n4oAlNa205k4r%2B%2FIuDOrGN8LoweYHZCbBevPpYI6K1E%3D&reserved=0

From: 9(2)(@)([ii)" on behalf of " 9(2)(@)(i)

To: 9(2)(9)(ii) 9(2)(a)(i) 9(2)(9)(ii) 9)()(i)  9()(g)(i)
Subject: Check in mtg - Te Waka Kotahi WA authorisation application
Hi there

Scheduling a check in meeting. This time looks to suit most although['9(2)" you look to have time booked out until 10.30am so please advise if this
isn’t anything that can be moved. Limited options unfortunately with | 9(2) "availability.

Thanks

=2 é

Microsoft Teams meeting Q
Join on your computer or mobile app Q

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup- ° O
join/19%3ameeting_ ZTM3NTImNmMtZWUzMy00OMThhLWISMDgtY zIzMW VINzZEzZOTE1%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ﬂ)cbb24f-32f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%22%20%220id%22%3a%220f68f125-4a33-482%b-

8a40316e€225%22%7d>

a65b-8a40316ee225&tenantld=f0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-
6eb9al3a357c&threadld=19 meeting ZTM3NTIMNmMtZWUzMy0OMThhLWISMDgtYzIzZMW VINZEzOTE % .v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us>




From:
To:
Subject:

SIS on behafof SRIOY]

Context Meetings
Declined: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

F has asked* to lead this process with support from_ _ will provide context and recommendations to-
w

en a decision is required.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

9(2)(g)(ii)

on behalf of [ "9(2)(g)(ii)

Context Meetings
RE: Context meeting - 94669-FAU New Zealand Transport Agency

Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:34:00 am

Hi there — please see the email from me yesterday re this. 2@@@ has asked

the meeting and will be the CR resource, so | will forward this to #@@® and 94X and

decline for

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

9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(i)

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

DO  to lead

O
N
>

Purpose: Decision Maker will lead the team process for the following perm'éiqs application.

Please review the relevant application and identify any Critical Isswr g to the meeting.

Please ensure to arrange meeting rooms amongst yourselves,bx
[ ]

Please forward this calendar invitation to other team

required.

&
Summary O\

Permission [Title IApplication Decision [Team members [Task
No. Maker IAssignment
Th&&tion is from
W a anﬁ.Transport Permissions
8EMCY, SEEKING Advisor — 9@
et
i ildlife Act Authority 9(2)(q)(i) i
94669—FAU$.ea|and - (65458-FAU). The Wildlife community 1 657039
ransport. loe Act Authority has been Ranger -
Agency ; v T Technical
expired so this variation cnr_ 9(2)@)
e : Advisor )
N application is being (ii)
6 treated as a new
~ application.

&
2

Date:

9(2)(g)(ii)

9(2)(a)(ii)

as Operations Director HWT

as DDG Operations

25t June 2021

Permission Ref: 94669-FAU

Task Assignment: Process Variation Request from: New Zealand Transport

Agency

The Court of Appeal and Supreme Court judgments in the PauaMAC5 Inc. case had
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

3. The judgments also confirmed the purpose of the Act (essentially to protect wildli@
and control game). This means that an activity authorised under section 53 must
promote the wider purpose of the Act. Purely anthropocentric activities with no ben%
wildlife would be unlikely to meet the purpose of the Act as there is no element
protection.

O
For more information on the impacts of the PauaMAC5 case, refer to the Facts })r Decision
Makers DOC-6193585.

Variation Application to Existing Wildlife uthority

The Department has received a request from NZTA to vary a Wil&l t Authority (65458-
FAU). The Wildlife Act Authority has been expired so this variaguN\application is being treated

as a new application. \

The applicant is applying to extend the term to reflecta onstruction date and update
authorised personnel and updating contact details. T® orised activities that need the term
extending are: S

o

QQ i. To Catch

& d ii. To handle

Authorised adtivity iii. To attach transmitters
(1ncl}1 di b. Species
species,
1 appr uantities i. North Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
andﬁ de)ction mantelli)
e s).
’&edule 2, clause 2) ¢. Quantity
Q/ ii. Up to 15 pairs

%co d. Method
@\@ iii. All captures will be made by suitably

accredited handlers

E’ The Land Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypass
(Schedule 2, clause 2) | Project

a. 9(2)(a)

Personnel



dme://doc-6193585/

authorised to

3. undertake the f e
Authorised Activity
(Schedule 2, clause 3)
Term Commencing on and including 18 April 2018 a (J
+ (Schedule 2, clause 4) ending on and including 17 April 2021
The Authority Holders address in New Zea}@x is:
24 Bridge Street *
Authority Holder’s . ’0
dd . Hamilton 3240
5. address for notices 'b
(Schedule 2, clause 8) New Zealand @
Phone:| 9@

Email: 9(2)(k0
Fees \Q
The authority for agreeing fees sits with PPL Director to %\re a consistent approach across

the country. Where the fee setting is consistent with th\ e Book, place-based decision
makers can incorporate this into their decision. g\ (J

Purpose :K

To make a decision on the application.

Quantity:
e A decision or other appropriacMsure of the application
e Written rationale for decisio

e Permissions processin% plete (e.g. paperwork, database)

Quality:
e Ensure the purpos®of¢he Wildlife Act 1953 is considered
Ensure a robugt $ecision-making process following best practice
riate interaction and communication with the applicant
cess and follow the defined ‘Type 1’ process steps
al decision is appropriately shared
and escalate critical issues

e A
\\%arn how to shorten the cycle time

ources )
ermissions Advisor — 9(2)(g)(ii)

Community Ranger - )
Technical Advisor — 9(2)(g) i)

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
dme://doc-6182664/
dme://doc-5701834/

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

Join on your computer or mobile app (}
Click here to join the meeting v
Learn More | Meeting options Q
O
X\
4



dme://doc-6096829/
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522f0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cbmeier%40doc.govt.nz%7C35f8bfe421c841815d4608d93a8229d6%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637605152988665936%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=HWTBvLodCVjZaF2rlYllfk15lexeOCiR6D31AaAwgCE%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cbmeier%40doc.govt.nz%7C35f8bfe421c841815d4608d93a8229d6%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637605152988665936%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GkVzvRkUSR0UhAsW7HqIvACt1XXUyYRXM8sd37Xw%2BB0%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D998a3062-c69e-45cf-ab6d-7b27826d7283%26tenantId%3Df0cbb24f-a2f6-498f-b536-6eb9a13a357c%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ZGJjN2U0ODctOWRiMy00MGNiLTk3MTItYTUzOTFjMTc0MDI4%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=04%7C01%7Cbmeier%40doc.govt.nz%7C35f8bfe421c841815d4608d93a8229d6%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637605152988675892%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yYxAqnVVKCXb85MYjbPMPfislKueGyOgotIcuYssUXs%3D&reserved=0

From: 9(2)(9)(ii)

To: permissionssupport; Context Meetings

Cc: 9(@)(i)  9(2)(9)ii)

Subject: FW: Task Assignment — Permission 94669-FAU (New Zealand Transport Agency)

Date: Monday, 28 June 2021 4:27:08 pm

Importance: High

Hi there

Please note 9(@)(9)i) will lead this process on #@@ behalf and then provide recommendations

to (222\ to enable him to make a decision. | have forwarded this TA to [2@@@) and | 9@@ — \who

will be the Community resource. &

Therefore | have declined the context meeting invite on Thursday for #@@® and suggest it is
rescheduled for 1pm Thursday which looks to suit everyone. Can you please resend, taking 9(2)&“

off the calendar invite. Q
Thanks ¢ O
9(2)(9) Q

(i) @

From: permissionssupport <permissionssupport@doc.govt.nz> @
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 10:22 am &

To 9(2)(9)(ii) P 9(2)(9)(ii) K

Cc: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>; @@ 9(2)(a)(ii) 9(2)(a) (i)
d 9(2)(@)(i) W) < 9(2)(0)(i) Qchael Slater

<mslater@doc.govt.nz>

Subject: Task Assignment — Permission 94669-FAU (New Zé@'ﬂansport Agency)

Kia ora 9@ s&

Please see a Task Assignment (DOC-6677039) fer consideration. The application is from New
Zealand Transport Agency, seeking permissi@o vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-FAU). The Wildlife
Act Authority has been expired so this application is being treated as a new application.

The applicant is applying to extendﬁ&m to reflect a later construction date and update authorised

personnel and updating contact ils.

The Task Assignment is dee 0 be accepted after 2 working days. The 20 working days will
commence from 29thjbﬁ®21.

The Permissions geNsor is | 8@@M = To assist #@@ in completion of the Decision Support
Document (D 1655):

[\

Functiof b' Time Date
\N (minutes)
ve Time 25 1/6/21
ngary Time 20 3/6/21
Assign Time 15 25/6/21

A member of the Context Meetings team will be in contact with you and any other resources assigned to
this application to arrange a context meeting.

A check in meeting must occur unless a decision is made at the context meeting. When a decision is
made the rationale for the decision must be shared with all team members.

Please find the full text of the Task Assignment below in the instance that you are unable to access
DocCM.


mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-3001655

Nga mihi nui,
9(2)(9)(i)

Statutory Processes Team
Planning, Permissions and Land Unit

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai
Conservation leadership for our nature Takina te hi, tiakina te ha, o te ao tiroa &

www.doc.govt.nz
All DOC staff can call 07 858 1232 during work hours to receive support and advice on anv

permissions-related matter
Permission Ref: 94669-FA

To: @@ as Operations Director HWT Q
From: 9@ 45 DDG Operations @

Date: 25" June 2021 O

Task Assignment: Process Variation Request from:@ealand Transport
Agency \
e

The Court of Appeal and Supreme Court judgme, t t % PauaMAC5 Inc. case had
ramifications for the types of authorisations d of the Director-General of Conservation

(DG) can grant under section 53 of the WlldQ 953

section 53 can only be considered if the
activity is “catch alive” o esser interferences such as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can on% thorised if they occur as part of “catch alive or kill”.

1. An application for authorisatio

(13 =4

2. Authorising “catch alive 0§ kill” envisages something inherently intentional. It cannot
be used to facilitate er” in case of an accidental action. An example of accidental
killing is hitting a éﬁth your car. Incidental killing would be where an area is
bulldozed knowg ards will be present even though salvage has been undertaken.
Accidental ca be authorised; incidental can.

3. The jud, s also confirmed the purpose of the Act (essentially to protect wildlife

and 1 game). This means that an activity authorised under section 53 must

p % the wider purpose of the Act. Purely anthropocentric activities with no benefit to
il¥ife would be unlikely to meet the purpose of the Act as there is no element of

&)tecﬁon.

#more information on the impacts of the PauaMAC5 case, refer to the Factsheet for Decision
akers DOC-619358s5.

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



https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.doc.govt.nz%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7Cb8891b1e45ec49736ee208d939ecfd01%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637604512279533475%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1h17ZPz6e3EGIYDdsLy4JHJ%2F06tEYUCNL0WEHmp3Rsg%3D&reserved=0
dme://doc-6193585/

[«}]

. Activity:
i. To Catch
ii. To handle

X

Authorised activity iii. To attach transmitters
(including the .
. b. Species
species, any
1L approved quantities i. North Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
ptery
and collection mantelli)
methods). ' x
(Schedule 2, clause 2) ¢. Quantity (J
ii. Up to 15 pairs v
d. Method
ii. All captures will be madel\glitably
accredited handlers
Y
5 The Land Immediate surrounds of Mou &&’énger Bypass
(Schedule 2, clause 2) | Project e
s 92@ S\O
.\fb\
)
Personnel K\
authorised to
3. undertake the O
Authorised Activity Q’
(Schedule 2, claus% L/
4 ,@m Commencing on and including 18 April 2018 and

UASchedule 2, clause 4)

ending on and including 17 April 2021

\Q/
Q¥

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
o Written rationale for decision

e Permissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, database)

Quality:
o Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is considered
e Ensure a robust decision-making process following best practice
o Ensure appropriate interaction and communication with the applicant &
e Use team process and follow the defined “Type 1’ process steps (J
e Ensure final decision is appropriately shared v
e Assess and escalate critical issues
e Learn how to shorten the cycle time OQ
N\

[
Resources &

Permissions Advisor — [ 9()(@)i) Ib
Community Ranger -

Technical Advisor — 9(2)(g) i) &

Link to Application: DOC-6677013 &O

\(\

Permissions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664

Court of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-570 & lly privileged]
Supreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-60 legally privileged]

Additional Resources:

Timeframe
Within 20 working days of accepta sk Assignment. In this instance, the 20 working
days will commence from 29t J ut& 1

<
2
0(\6
O

%,
,b‘o

\&
Q\Q/


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013
dme://doc-6182664/
dme://doc-5701834/
dme://doc-6096829/

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Task Assignment — Permission 94669-FAU (New Zealand Transport Agency)
Date: Monday, 28 June 2021 4:22:29 pm

Okay thanks #@@® — | guess as long as | @ has visibility of anything of concern so he can make his
decision.

From: [ D0 <SR

Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 3:38 pm &
To QWM . seEwn 9
C: MERNDOT S SR Ve

Subject: RE: Task Assignment — Permission 94669-FAU (New Zealand Transport Agency) Q

O

Thanks 8@@@ will do. | have a bit of a concern in that the decision regarding this relat@@h risk

topic currently subject to an OIA by | 8@ fb

My recommendation will need to be considered in that context. &@

Thanks O
s &

From: SISO SO0 s{\

Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 3:16 pm

To: IRSROIY

Subject: FW: Task Assignment — Permish 69-FAU (New Zealand Transport Agency)
Hi 8@@® _ jyst checking you sa@is one on Friday?

Thanks b

o IR
Sent: Friday, 2 021 10:29 am

To:
C

SC: e@
&

has received the task assignment below which has been assigned to her as decision maker.

: Task Assignment — Permission 94669-FAU (New Zealand Transport Agency)

Could you please run the process on | #@@®" pehalf and come back to %@ with a
recommendation, to enable her to make a decision.

Please come back either with any issues or to accept the task.

Thanks



From: permissionssupport <permissionssupport@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 10:22 am

To: @@ 9@
Cc: Context Meetings <ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz>; | 2@@MH = < 9(2)(g)(in) 9(2)(g)(in)
d 92(@)(i) WO < 9@ Michael Slater

<mslater@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Task Assignment — Permission 94669-FAU (New Zealand Transport Agency)

Kia ora 9(2)(9)(ii)

Please see a Task Assignment (DOC-6677039) for your consideration. The application is from New &:
Zealand Transport Agency, seeking permission to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-FAU). The W1
Act Authority has been expired so this variation application is being treated as a new application.

The applicant is applying to extend the term to reflect a later construction date and update @sed
personnel and updating contact details. 6

The Task Assignment is deemed to be accepted after 2 working days. The 20 workin &NI”

commence from 29t June 2021. @

The Permissions Advisor is[ 9@@M 1 To assist #@E in completion (\.&mon Support

Document (DOC-3001655): Q
Function Time Date \\
(minutes) %

Capture Time 25 1/6/21
Summary Time 20 3/6/21 \.
Assign Time 15 25/6/2 ) |

this application to arrange a context m

a9

A check in meeting must occur unl€ss a decision is made at the context meeting. When a decision is
made the rationale for the d i@must be shared with all team members.

A member of the Context Meetings team W'ge in contact with you and any other resources assigned to

Please find the full text&@Task Assignment below in the instance that you are unable to access

e

Nga mihi A%CJ
m@y
@tory Processes Team
lanning, Permissions and Land Unit

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai
Conservation leadership for our nature Takina te hi, tiakina te ha, o te ao tiroa
www.doc.govt.nz
All DOC staff can call 07 858 1232 during work hours to receive support and advice on any
permissions-related matter
Permission Ref: 94669-FAU

To: %@ as Operations Director HWT


mailto:permissionssupport@doc.govt.nz
mailto:ContextMeetings@doc.govt.nz
mailto:mslater@doc.govt.nz
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-3001655
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.doc.govt.nz%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdcraig%40doc.govt.nz%7C9aa86e3ce1e94def268208d939ec56a3%7Cf0cbb24fa2f6498fb5366eb9a13a357c%7C0%7C0%7C637604509485536181%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SBCdVB71ByNLUWxn2enIPk8dKmt3SL0Op8p87nobokU%3D&reserved=0

From: @O0 " a5 DDG Operations

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
(DG) can grant under section 53 of the Wildlife Act 1953: &

1. An application for authorisation under section 53 can only be considered i
activity is “catch alive” or “kill”. Lesser interferences such as disturbance or
unsuccessful pursuit can only be authorised if they occur as part of “catch alive (@1”.

2. Authorising “catch alive or kill” envisages something inherently intentid t cannot
be used to facilitate or “cover” in case of an accidental action. An examp Xcidental
killing is hitting a bird with your car. Incidental killing would be whe rea is
bulldozed knowing lizards will be present even though salvage has@\mdertaken.
Accidental cannot be authorised; incidental can.

3. The judgments also confirmed the purpose of the Act Qntially to protect wildlife
and control game). This means that an activity authoriged uhder section 53 must
promote the wider purpose of the Act. Purely anthr&pocatric activities with no benefit to
wildlife would be unlikely to meet the purpose qf t as there is no element of
protection.

D
For more information on the impacts of the P }sf,)case, refer to the Factsheet for Decision
Makers DOC-6193585.

Variation Application to Qsting Wildlife Act Authority

The Department has received a re om NZTA to vary a Wildlife Act Authority (65458-
FAU). The Wildlife Act Authority en expired so this variation application is being treated
as a new application.

The applicant is applying nd the term to reflect a later construction date and update
authorised personnel a ating contact details. The authorised activities that need the term
extending are:

\ a. Activity:
CDQ/ i. To Catch
@% ii. To handle
@\ Authorised activity iii. To attach transmitters
Q\ (1ncl}1d1ng the b. Species
| species, any
L approved quantities i. North Island Brown Kiwi (Apteryx
and collection mantelli)
methods). '
(Schedule 2, clause 2) ¢. Quantity
ii. Up to 15 pairs
d. Method
iii. All captures will be made by suitably
accredited handlers



dme://doc-6193585/

5 The Land Immediate surrounds of Mount Messenger Bypass
(Schedule 2, clause 2) Project
a. 9(2)(a)
Personnel
authorised to %
3, undertake the (J
Authorised Activity v
(Schedule 2, clause 3) Q
O
4 Term Commencing on ands éding 18 April 2018 and
' (Schedule 2, clause 4) | ending on and{l&\' 17 April 2021
The Authogwders address in New Zealand is:
24 Bri t
Authority Holder’s queezl o
5. address for notices 4
(Schedule 2, clause 8) aland
9(2)(a)
N 9(2)(a)
N

Fees &
The authority for agreein e@ with PPL Director to ensure a consistent approach across
the country. Where the fe g is consistent with the Price Book, place-based decision
makers can incorporat, nto their decision.

O

Purpose
To make a deci%on the application.

,

Quantity(?
. Atﬁ‘i on or other appropriate closure of the application
en rationale for decision

L]
@&Si;rmissions processing complete (e.g. paperwork, database)

Qauality:

Ensure the purpose of the Wildlife Act 1953 is considered
e Ensure a robust decision-making process following best practice
e Ensure appropriate interaction and communication with the applicant
e Use team process and follow the defined ‘Type 1’ process steps
e Ensure final decision is appropriately shared
o Assess and escalate critical issues
e Learn how to shorten the cycle time

Resources )
Permissions Advisor — 9(2)(g)(ii)



Community Ranger - )
Technical Advisor — 9@)(@)(i)

Link to Application: DOC-6677013

Additional Resources:

Permissions Advisor guidance: DOC-6182664
Court of Appeal DOC legal advice: DOC-5701834 [legally privileged]
Supreme Court DOC legal advice: DOC-6096829 [legally privileged] &

Timeframe
Within 20 working days of acceptance of Task Assignment. In this instance, the 20 workin
days will commence from 29" June 2021.


https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677013
dme://doc-6182664/
dme://doc-5701834/
dme://doc-6096829/

From: assystrequest@doc.govt.nz

To: 9(2)(g)(ii)
Subject: assyst: Concessions and Permits - WARC (Wildlife Act/Research & Collection) Authorisation Applications
request with the reference number R214710 has been assigned to you.
Date: Thursday, 24 June 2021 6:16:47 pm
92\
Dear (2)(9)(ii)

The following request has been assigned to you. Please keep this request as up to date as

possible.
o

Reference Number : R214710 v
Logged By : SPT Assign Permissions Q
Logged Date : 03/06/2021 R O
Priority 03 ’0
Required by Date : 08/06/2021 'b

Description :

This application has been deemed a priority T6 - WARC s &al restrictions

Please do not respond to the requestor- they are no d with the
application beyond securing the required resourg

Context: The Department has received a re om NZTA to vary a
Wildlife Act Authority (65458-FAU). ife Act Authority has been
expired so this variation application 1& treated as a new application. The
applicant is applying to extend the reflect a later construction date and
update authorised personnel and up ng contact details.

Applicant: New Zealand Tf&@wrt Agency

Task Assignment: htt
dDocName=DOC

For further clari hat preparation is required for Context Meetings for
your role ple é the attached document

http_sz@m.doc. govt.nz/wee/faces/weedoc?dDocName=DOC-6227809

CJ

\@ease reply within 2 working days with a Permissions Advisor that will be
assigned to this application — this process may take 20 working days at
acceptance of the Task Assignment by the Decision Maker.

Please do NOT reply to this email, instead click on the above link to start working on the
request.

Many thanks,

9(2)(g)(ii)


mailto:assystrequest@doc.govt.nz
http://assystweb/assystweb/application.do#event%2FDisplayEvent.do%3Fdispatch%3DgetEvent%26eventId%3D5214710
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6677039
https://doccm.doc.govt.nz/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName=DOC-6227809

Permissions Advisor (400/9087)
Permissions

DDI:

MOB:

Department of Conservation
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